

Sold to P Krishnaiah Yadan No. P. Subbaiah

M. SAMBA SIVUDU LICENSED STAMP VENDOR L.No. 11-18-3/1997

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF HEALTH EDUCATION AND RURAL ENGLISHMENTY (M)
DEVELOPMENT SOCIETY (HERDS) MYDUKUR (P & M) CUDDAPAH (DIST), A.P.

1. Name

Health Education and Rural Development Society,

(HERDS), Mydukur

2. Address

: Door No. 10/266, Joseph pet,

Mydukur (Post & Mandal), Cuddapah (Dist) A.P.

3. AIMS AND OBJECTIVES:

- a) To improve the economic, Health social condition of the Rural people by promoting Socio-Economic conditions. To give free books and clothes.
- b) To give the secular Education and to elevate the Moral standard for the poor and needy children by establishing schools such as primary, Upper Primary, Secondary Schools, Technical Institutions like Typewriting, Embroidery, Tailoring and etc., and Schools for special education.
- c) To develop the Ground water facilities for drinking and Irrigation purpose for Rural and Backward areas.
- d) To improve Health Education programmes and to give free medical treatment for the poor people.
- e) To do all such things and to perform all such acts which are necessary for the achievement of the above objects.

ests No. of Corrections will wo

Sd/- PRESIDENT



No. 145 3 Date 25: 2-12 Rd D

Sold to P. Krishnaich Jadav Jo. P. Subbaich For Whom President HERDS, my dukur M. SAMBA SIVUDU
LICENSED STAMP VENDOR
L.No. 11-18-3/1997
RL.No. 1118-21/2012
GANGANAPALLI, Pendlimarry (M)
Y.S.R. Dt. Cell: 9490686966

CERTIFICATE

- 1. Certified that the Society with no profitable motive and no commercial activities involved in its function.
- Certified that the Society would not participate in agitation and trade unions.
- 3. Certified that the Office Bearers are not paid from the Funds of the Society.

200 5 See No. of Counting will my

Sd/- PRESIDENT



Sold to P. Krishnai alu Yadan so. P. Subbaiahi
For Whom. President HERDS, my duku

51AA 968638 M. SAMBA SIVUDU LICENSED STAMP VENDOR L.No. 11-18-3/1997 RL.No. 1118-21/2012

The names, address of the members of the Governing Body to whom the Rules of the Association the management of its affairs is entrusted for the present.

S.No.	Name Occupation & Address		Designation	
1	K. Udaya Kumar S/o. Jojappa	Social Worker, D.No. 10/266, Joseph pet, Mydukur (P & M), Cuddapah (Dist)	President	
2	Y. Prabhavathi D/o. Chinnappa	- do -	Vide-President	
3.	N. Ramakka D/o. N. Ramaiah	- do -	General Secretary	
4.	K. Aseervadam S/o. K. Chennaiah	- do -	Joint Secretary	
5.	K. Pushpa Latha D/o. K. Prabhudas	- do -	Treasurer	
6.	D.B. Raju S/o. D. Surya Raju	- do -	Member	
7.	K. Mohan S/o. Chinnappa	- do -	Member	

3rd 5 morto No. 011 propriose NILL pro

Sd/- PRESIDENT



आंध्र प्रदेश ANDHRA PRADESH · 2.12 RID/

P. Krishnaiah yadar sp. P. Subbaiah

President HERDS, myderkur

RL.No. 1118-21/2012 We have under signed are desirous of being formed into an Society in persuvence of the Memorandum of Association and got it Registered under the Society Registration Act XXI of 1860.

SI.No.	Name	Designation	Signature
11.	K. Udaya Kumar	President	Sd/- K. Udaya Kumar
2.	Y. Prabhavathi	Vide-President	Sd/- Y. Prabhavathi
3.	N. Ramakka	General Sd/- N. Ramakka Secretary	
4.	K. Aseervadam	Joint Secretary	Sd/- K. Aseervadam
5.	K. Pushpa Latha	Treasurer	Sd/- K. Pushpa Latha
6.	D.B. Raju	Member Sd/- D.B. Raju	
7.	K. Mohan	Member	Sd/- K. Mohan

Witness (with full address)

l). Sd/- B. Pullaiah, Thippireddypalli Vil & Post, Mydukur (M), Cuddapah (Dt) 516 172

Sd/- PRESIDENT

Sd/- VICE PRESIDENT

L.No. 11-18-3/1997

Sd/- SECRETARY

Sd/- PRESIDENT

2) \$d/- P. Pullaiah, Kesilingayapalli Vil Settyvarypalli (Po), Mydukur (M), Guddapah (Dt) 516 172 Secto No. of Corportions Nill



आंध्र प्रदेश ANDHRA PRADESH Sold to P. Krishnaiah Yadav &o. P. Subbaiah For Whom President HERDS, Mydukur

RL.No. 1118-21/2012 GANGANAPALLI, Pendlimarry (N

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION OF SOCIETIES ACT XXI OF 1860 : 9490686966 S.No. 71/1996

I hereby certify that HEALTH EDUCATION AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT SOCIETY (HEARDS), Mydukur has this day been registered under the Societies Registration Act XXI of 1860.

Given under my hand at Cuddapah this 26th day of February, One Thousand Nine hundred and Ninety Six.

Sd/- District Registrar,

S.No.

71/1996

Name of the Association

HEALTH EDUCATION AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT SOCIETY

Name of the Document

Memorandum of Association

SI.No.

1/1996

Date of Registration

26-02-1996

// True Copy //

eto No. of Corrections Nill Total No of Corrections -

Sd/- District Registrar, Cuddapah

Prepared by :

Examined by: (Reader)

(Examiner)

-Sarasinathi De

R.Q. Kadapa.

Registrar of Societies, Kadapa.



అంద్రప్రవేశ్ आध्र प्रदेश ANDHRA PRADESH

Sold to P. Krishnaiah Yadav so P. Subbaiah

President HERDS, myduku

M. SAMBA SIVUDU LICENSED STAMP VENDOR L.No. 11-18-3/1997

RULES AND REGULATIONS OF HEALTH EDUCATION AND RURAL DEVELOPMENTARY (M SOCIETY (HERDS) MYDUKUR (P & M) CUDDAPAH (DIST), A.P. Cell: 9490686966

1. Name

: Health Education and Rural Development Society,

(HERDS), Mydukur

2. Address

: Door No. 10/266, Joseph pet,

Mydukur (Post & Mandal), Cuddapah (Dist) A.P.

3. Membership:

a) Any person after attaining the age of 18 years is eligible to become a member of the Society on payment of Rs.10/- as admission fee and apply in writing to the President.

b) Every member of the Society shall contribute a monthly subscription of Rs.5/- if any member fails to pay the contribution for 3 consecutive months his name will be deleted from the membership. But such member will be re-admitted on payment of arrears of the subscriptions and after assigning satisfactory reasons. The Society has got the right to admit or reject any applications without assigning any reasons.

4) Governing Body

The Manage of the Society will be entrusted to the Committee consisting of a President, Vice-President, Secretary, Joint Secretary, Treasurer and Executive members in total 07. The present committee members will hold office for a period of one year.

INTERNO NO. OI COITONIONO NILL M



Sold to P. Ky. Shnai alu yadaw so P. Subbaialo
For Whom 5) President HERDS, mydwkor

M. SAMBA SIVUDU
LICENSED STAMP VENDOR
L.No. 11-18-3/1997
RL.No. 1118-21/2012
GANGANAPALLI, Pendimarry (1)
Y.S.R. Dt. Cell: 9490686966

a) General Body Meeting:

The Society shall convey a General Body meeting once in a year preferably in a month of April. All the matters connected with the affairs of the Society shall be discussed and decided in the meeting. The election of the office bearers shall also be conducted in the meeting. The quorum of this meeting shall be ½ of the members on roll.

b) Governing Body Meeting:

The meeting of the Governing Body shall be conveyed atleast once in a month in case of necessity, the committee shall conduct when ever necessary. The quorum of this meeting shall be ½ of the members on roll. Any interim vacancies that will fall due to death or resignation will be filled up by Co-option till next elections.

Sd/- PRESIDENT

c) Special Extra Ordinary Meeting:-

mete Ma. of Corrections will

On special cause being shown the Society or 3/4th members of the total members can call for special or extra ordinary General Body Meeting by a written notice 10 days in advance. All such notices shall be served to all the members as far as possible mentioning the purposes for which the meeting is called for. Only the business specified in the notice shall be conducted in the meeting, subject to the provisions of Section 12 of Society Registration Act. The quorum of the meeting shall be 3/5th of the members on roll,

2 nd 6



Sold to P. Krishnaiah Yadan 8/0. P. Subbaiah President MERDS, mydwrw Duties of the Office Bearers:

M. SAMBA SIVUDU
LICENSED STAMP VENDOR
L.No. 11-18-3/1997
RL.No. 1118-21/2012
GANGANAPALLI,Pendimarry (M
Y.S.R. Dt. Cell: 9490686966

968643

a) President:

The President as far as possible shall preside over all the meetings and supervise the affairs of the Society in General. The President shall have powers to appoint staff if necessary fix their salaries for the up keep of the Society. The President shall also have powers to punish, dismiss the staff so appointed for the mis-conduct and mis-behaviour. The President has casting vote, if the quorum is not achieved in any of the meeting the President will use casting vote and get the resolution passed.

b) Vice-President:-

He shall carryout such of the duties of as entrusted by the President in his absence.

c) Secretary:-

She shall manage the affairs of the Society. She shall arrange all the meetings. She shall manage the income, expenditure accounts, grant receipt under her signature and obtain vouchers for the amount spent. She shall correspond all the matters relating to the Society. She shall supervise and maintain the property if any in the name of the Society. She shall get the accounts audited by the Auditor.

d) | Joint Secretary:-

He shall carryout such of the duties as or entrusted by the Secretary in her absence.

STO 6 Decis No. of Corportions Will



आंध्र प्रदेश ANDHRA PRADESH

Krishnaiah Yadav s/o. P. Subbaiah President HERDS, mydukur

ENSED STAMP VENDOR L.No. 11-18-3/1997 RL.No. 1118-21/2012 GANGANAPALLI, Pendlimarry (M Y.S.R. Dt. Cell: 9490686966

He shall collect all the subscriptions, donations relating to the Society. He shall grant proper receipts for the collection of subscriptions and donations. He shall be the incharge of the funds and he is responsible for all the amounts collection behalf of the Society. The amounts so collected shall be deposited in any Nationalized Banks or Post Office accounts in the name of Society and shall be drawn if necessary under the Joint Signature of President and General Secretary only.

Members:

They shall assist the President for smooth running of the Society.

Sd/- PRESIDENT

7)

The funds for the Society should be raised by way of subscriptions and donations from the members.

SUITS 8)

The Society may sue or to be sued in the name of the President as determined in the rules and regulations of the Registered Society and as per the provisions laid down in Section 6 of the. Society Act.

ENFORCEMENT OF JUDGEMENT 9)

The enforcement of Judgement against the property of the Society shall be in accordance with the provisions of section 8 of the Society Act.

eto No. of Consorrioss will



र्वेड आंध्र प्रदेश ANDHRA PRADESH

Soldto P. Krish nai alv Yadav s/o P. Subbaialu

For Whom President HERDS, mydukur

71/1996 S.Ne

HEALTH EDUCATION AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT SOCIETY Name of the Association

Rules & Regulations Name of the Document

2/1996 SIND 26-02-1996 Date of Registration

// True Copy //

Tetal de. of Cerrecuene :- NiLL

Prepared by :

Examined by: (Reader)

k-Saraswathi Deni

(Examiner)

R.O. Kadapa.

Dated: 02/03/2012

Sd/- District Registrar, Cuddapah

L.No. 11-18-3/1997 RL.No. 1118-21/2012 GANGANAPALLI, Pendlimarry (N

Y.S.R. Dt. Cell: 9490686966

Registrar of Societies, -Kadapa.





Date : 13-10-2004 Serial No :

[PRESIDENT]

MYDUKUR [M]

P. KRASHNAIAH YADAV

S/O PEDDA SUBBAIAH

UPPAGUNTA PALLI [V]

Purchased By :

22,215

Denomination: 10

For Whom :

H.E.R.D.S

UPPAGUNTA PALLI [V] MYDUKUR [M]

Ex.Officio St. S.R.O. CUDDAPAH Vendor

RESOLUTION

Copy of the Resolution passed in the Special General Body Meeting of Health Education and Rural Development Society. Uppaguntlapalli, Mydukur (Regd.No.71/1996) held on 30.07.2004 in its office premises under the Presidentship of the President and the following Amendments were made unanimously.

Subject		Resolution	
	In Article No.3 of Memorandum to delete the existing aims and incorporate the following.	Approved and resolved unanimously.	
2.	In Article No.12 (New) of rules and regulations to incorporate the Income Tax Act, 1961.	Approved and resolved unanimously	

1.	Memorandum of Association 3) Aims and Objects: To delete 'a' to 'e'.	Proposed Memorandum of Association. 3) Aims and Objects:— To incorporate the following. a) To bring the waste lands under cultivation with the help of traditional agricultural methods in the villages and to development the lands with view to provide more cultivate land and more employment opportunities to weaker sections living in rural areas. b) To provide hostel facilities to the children of the labour classes and to provide educational facilities with a view to bring up such children into responsible and empowered youth and there enable them to pursue self-
		empowered youth and there enable them to pursue self- employment or job opportunities in future life.



Date: 13-10-2004

Serial No : 22,216

Denomination: 10

Purchased By :

P. KRASHNAIAH YADAV [PRESIDENT]

S/O PEDDA SUBBAIAH
UPPAGUNTA PALLI [V]
MYDUKUR [M]

For Whom :

H.E.R.D.S

UPPAGUNTA PALLI [V] MYDUKUR [M]



c) To provide medical facilities in the rural areas and to improve the health condition of the very poor people in the villages by arranging Health awareness camps, Health camps with specialist Doctors in rural areas.

d) To form Self-Help Groups for women and to create a sense of unity among them to introduce thrift and savings and to inculcate savings habit and to develop their socio-economic status by motivating and training the groups to undertake income generating activities to earn their livelihood.

e) To implement the watershed development programmes, thereby augmenting water table in the area, preserve and conserve water resources and make more water available for cultivation and drinking water purpose.

Rules and Regulations

Rules and Regulations

12(New) Income Tax Act, 1961

- a) The funds of the society would be invested as per section 11 (5) of the I.T. Act, 1961.
- b) The society is irrevocable.
 - The accounts would be maintained regularly and would be audited by a Chartered Accountant.
- d) The funds of the Society would be utilized only towards the objects and to no portion of it would be distributed in any manner to the Trustees or persons defined in section 13 (1) (d) of the I.T. Act, 1961.
- e) In the case of winding-up/ dissolution the net funds would be transferred to other institution having similar objects and enjoying exemption U/S. 12A and 80-G of the I.T. Act, 1961.

2 wf 4 Sheets No. of Corrections 1- was



Date : 13-10-2004 Serial No :

Serial No: 22,217

Denomination: 10

Purchased By :
P. KRASHNAIAH YADAV
[PRESIDENT]

[PRESIDENT]
S/O PEDDA SUBBAIAH
UPPAGUNTA PALLI [V]
MYDÜKUR [M]

For Whom :

H.E.R.D.S

UPPAGUNTA PALLI [V] MYDUKUR [M] Sub Registrar Ex.Officio Stand Vendor S.R.O. CUDDAPAH (RO)

- The benefits of the objects would be available to the General Public irrespective of Caste, Creed, Religion or Sex etc.,
- g) The Society will not make any Amendments to the clause of the Memorandum of Article of association/ Deed without the Written permission of the Commissioner of Income Tax.
- h) The Charitable activities would be confined to the territory of India.
- The activities would be purely charitable/ non-religious in nature not motivated for profit.
- Not more than 5% of the Income of the Society would be applied for any religious purpose of given to any religious institutions.

Total Members of the Special General Body: 40

Total Members attended for : 35

Total Members voted for : 35

Total Members against : Nil.

// True Copy //

Sd/- PRESIDENT

Sheets No. of Corrections:



Date : 13-10-2004 Serial No :

Denomination:

Purchased By :

P. KRASHNAIAH YADAV [PRESIDENT]

S/O PEDDA SUBBAIAH UPPAGUNTA PALLI [V] MYDUKUR [M]

For Whom :

H.E.R.D.S

UPPAGUNTA PALLI [V] MYDUKUR [M]

mp Vendor S.R.O. CUDDAPA

S.No.

: 71/1996

Name of the Society

: Health Education and Rural Development Society

Uppaguntlapalli.

Name of the Document

: Special General Body Meeting held on 30-07-2004.

Date of Filing

: 16-10-2004

// True Copy //

flast Sheets No. of Corrections: MA Cuddapah.

Sd/- District Registrar,

Prepared by:

Examined by: (Reader)

(Examiner)

R.O. Cuddapah.

Dated: 16-10-2004

District Registra Cuddapah.









AP20 43560899

GOVERNMENT OF ANDHRA PRADESH REGISTRATION AND STAMPS DEPARTMENT THE REGISTRAR OF SOCIETIES KADAPA

Acknowledgement of Amendment of Society

The Registrar, KADAPA has honour to acknowledge the receipt of the following documents filed in pursuance of Section 9, of Societies Registration Act.2001 in respect of Society No. 71 of 1996

* Filing of Annual List,



KADAPA
Date: 26/Nov/2020

REGISTRAR OF SOCIETIES

KADAPA

To,

PERUGU KRISHNAIAH YADAV

Uppaguntlapalli/ Kadapa/ S Mydukur/ Kadapa/ Andhra Pradesh/

Signature valid Digitally signed by V CHENNAK SAVA REDIX Date: 28.0.11.26 16:27:43 IST

Note: This is a Digitally Signed Certificate, does not require physical signature and this certificate can be verified at by furnishing the application number mentioned in the Certificate.







(Maintained Under the Section 9, of the Societies Registration Act 2001)

1. Society Registration Number :	[No : 71 of 1996]	AP20 43560921		
2. Name of the Society :	Health Education And Rural Development Society			
3. Society Category :	Educational Supplies AND HEAD	PRADESH GOVERNMENT OF ANDHRA P PRADESH GOVERNMENT OF ANDHRA P PRADESH GOVERNMENT OF ANDHRA P		
4. Society Address:	Room.NO.A-6,TGP Colony,Mydukur-516	NOTE: A PART OF STREET OF		

Member Details

S.No	Name of the office Bearers	Designation of their local standing in the Society	Occupation	Partner Type	Residential Address
h _i an Notice	ADDEBOINA SAROJAMMA	GENERAL SECRETARY	N/A CO	EXISTING	PRODDATUR ROAD/ MYDUKUR/ KADAPA/ S MYDUKUR/ KADAPA/ Andhra Pradesh/ India
[83] 62,0	JAJULA DURGA VASISHTA	JOINT SECRETARY	N/A	EXISTING	1/121-434A/ VST COLONY/ NACHARAM OPP E SEVA/ N/A/ N/A/ Other/ India
MENT OF MENT OF MENT OF	G SUBBA RAO	TREASURER	N/A	EXISTING	DWARAKA NAGAR/ S C COLONY/ CHAPADU/ CHAPAD/ KADAPA/ Andhra Pradesh/ India
4	A MAHESH BABU	EXECUTIVE MEMBER	N/A	EXISTING	6/213/ PRODDATUR ROAD/ MYDUKUR/ S MYDUKUR/ KADAPA/ Andhra Pradesh/ India
M NT OF	PERUGU KRISHNAIAH YADAV	NMENT OF ANDHRA PRAD NMENT OF ANDHRA PRAD NMENT OF ANDHRA PRAD PRESIDENT PRESIDENT NMENT OF ANDHRA PRAD NMENT OF ANDHRA PRAD NMENT OF ANDHRA PRAD	H GOVERNME H GOVERNME H GOVERNME N/A VERNME H GOVERNME H GOVERNME H GOVERNME	EXISTING	UPPAGUNTLAPALLI/ UPPAGUNTLAPALLI VILLAGE ADN POST/ MYDUKUR/ S MYDUKUR/ KADAPA/ Andhra Pradesh/ India

Note: This is a Digitally Signed Certificate, does not require physical signature and this certificate can be verified by furnishing the application number mentioned in the Certificate.

MICHA PRADESH SESHAGIRI	VICE PRESIDENT	N/A	EXISTING	PARVATHI NAGARI
OVER MENT OF ANDHRA PRADESH GO	EXECUTIVE COMMITTEEMEMBER	N/A GOVERNMESH GOVERNM	EXISTING NO OF ANDER	UPAGONTLAPALTIK 09 35 UPPAGUNTLAPALLI VILLAGE ADN POST/ KADAPA/ S MYDUKUR/ KADAPA/ Andhra Pradesh/ India

Document Details

IMENT OF ANDHRA PRADESH GOVERNMENT OF AN	Document Name
Document Type	HERDSFILE2020.pdf
Filing of Annual List SH GOVERNMENT OF	TENDOTTE TO AND THE PROPERTY OF AND

1529773152020